UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
William E. Kovadc

Fidelity National Financial, Inc., Docket No. C-

a coporation.
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COMPLAINT

The Federl Trade Commissin (“Commission”), havingeaon to believe that
Respondent, Fidiey National Fhancial, hc. (“Fidelity”), a corpoation subject to the
jurisdiction of the Commission, has purchasel three title insurance underwriters —
Commonwealth &nd Title hsurane Company{“Commonwe#h”), Lawyers Title hsurane
Corporation (Lawyers”), and United Capital Title hsurane Company“United”) — from
LandAmeica Fnancial Goup, hc. (“LandAm”), a coporation subject to the jurisdiction of the
Commision, in vioation of Section 7 of the Clayn Act, as mended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and
Section 5of theFedera Trade Commission Act, as anended, 15U.S.C.8 45, and it appearinghg DEFIONS

1. “Title Plant” nsieaa plyvatewnedlleation ofords nddor indices
reqarding the hier of andstsintere realrtypropeTime iecludes suchtiorsollethat
are regularly mantained and updated by oltaining information or documentsfrom the public



3. “Acquisition” means the aquisition byFidelity of Commonwealth, &wyers, ad
United (ollectively, the “LFG Underwriters”) from LandAm pursuat to an amendakstock
purchae ageement dated Novaber 25, 2008.

4, “Respondent” or “Fidelity” means Fiddlity Naiond Finandal, Inc., its directors,
officers, employees, agents representatives, swccessas, and assgns and its subgdiaries,
divisions, pint ventures, gups and ffiliates in eah cae controlled byidelity (including but
not limited to, the EG Underwriters, Searity Title Guaraty Co., and Ticor Titlerisurane
Conmpany), and therespective directors, offi cers, employees, agents, representadives, SLCCeSSas,
and assigs of eah.

Il. RESPONDENT

5. Respondent is a qooration or@nized, exiBng and doing busings under ad by
virtue of the lavs of the State dDelaware with its executive ofices located 8601 Riverside
Avenue, Ja&sonville, AL 32204. Respondent, anong other things, is engaged in the sde of title
insurance and the provision of title informaion services.

6. Respondent is a pn subject to the jurisdiction of the Comnussi

7. Respondent is, and dt ames rdevant heein has ben, engged in commese, &
“commerce” is cefined in Section 1 of the Clayton Act, as anended, 15U.S.C.8 12, andis a
corpoiation whose business is in, ofeads, commerceas “©mmercéis defined in Section 4 of
the Felerd TradeCommssion Act, as amnmeled, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

Il . THE ACQUIRED SUBSIDIARIES

8. Commornwealth and Lawyers were title insurance underwriters with thar
exeautive offices located & 5600 Cox Rad, Glen Allen, VA 23060, while United was atitle
insurance underwriter with its exeautive office located a 3250 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles,
CA 90010. Commonweslth, Lawyers, and United were engaged, anorg other things, in the sde
of title insurance and the provision of title information ervices.

IV. THE ACQUISITION

9. On Novembe25, 2008, Respondenmié LandAm enteed into an Aquisition
Agreament under Wich Fiddity acquied thre of LandAm’s title insurane undewriters for an
amount valued,tahe time of enténg into the Agjuisition Agreement, at apmximately $258
million (“Acquisition”).

V. THE RELEVANT MARKETS

10. For thepurposes d this Conplaint, the rdevant line of commerce in which to
andyze heéeffects d the Acquisition istheprovision of title informaion services.






IX. VIOLATIONS CHARGED

15.  The dlegations contained in pagaphs 114 arerepeited ad realleged as
though tilly set forth hee.

16. The Aquisition Ageanent desdbed in Paragaph 9 onstitues a violation of
Section 5 of the FC Act, as anended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

17.  The Aquuisition desabed in Paragaph 9 onstitued a violation of Semwn 7 of
the Clayon Act, as mmended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and B&c 5 of the FTC At as amendg 15
U.S.C. §45.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES NSIDERED, the Federd Trade Commission on this
day of , 2010, iswues its Canplaint against sad Respondent.

By the Commis®n.

Donald S. Clark
Secreary

SEAL:



